Hi I am Craig Rodabough

My therapy experience has been primary with youth and their families. I believe that everyone is doing their best. And that sometimes that best is not enough to get you what you want in life. That's where therapy comes in.

I have extensive experience working with

- depression
- anxiety
- adoption issues
- transgender issues
- family challenges
- trauma
- oppositional issues
- executive functioning challenges
- teens transitioning into adulthood

I am an open and genuine person. This leads to an open and mutually respectful relationship with those whom I work. I am trained in Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT) and use many of the skills and live by the assumptions. I am not a DBT therapist. I strive to meet people where they are at and assist them in getting where they want to be.

As a person, I have been married for over 30 years and have three children. Two of whom are married. Our youngest is in college and trying to figure out what he wants to do with his life. I enjoy spending time with my wife hiking, traveling and playing cards. I like to read and watch movies. We look for ways to spend time with our family as often as distance and obligations permit.

Contact me at:

801.633.3653

sojoutah@gmail.com



CRAIG B RODABOUGH, LMFT

1338 East 600 South, New Harmony, Utah 84757 Cell 801.633.3653

LICENSE

MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPIST, UTAH # 97333856-3902

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPY, Minor: Statistics

1989

Brigham Young University Provo, Utah

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

1985

EXPERIENCE

CLINICAL DIRECTOR

2015 TO PRESENT

Kolob Canyon RTC, New Harmony Utah

- Oversee therapy services for 12-bed residential treatment center for adolescent girls
- Implement clinical program policy
- Review student applications for admission
- Business development and marketing

CHIEF CLINICAL OFFICER

2006 TO 2015

CERTS: Certified Educational Recreational and Therapeutic Schools, Alpine, Utah

- Director of Parent Education, overseeing webinars, parent DBT training and parenting skills straining
- Direct training for clinical and residential training.
- Supervise executive directors at three residential treatment centers and one transitional boarding school
- Ensure licensure compliance, quality program improvement, budget compliance, & customer service training
- Oversee expansion including real estate and state licensing evaluations

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR / CO-OWNER

2005 to 2006

Tavaci, Wellsville, Utah

- Design and open 12-bed residential treatment center for boys
- Create policy/procedure for all aspects of the program
- Hire, train, supervise staff and maintain human resource files
- Review all admissions
- Business development and marketing on national level

DIRECTOR OF CLINICAL SERVICES/ADMISSIONS

2000 to 2005

Logan River Academy, Logan, Utah

- Oversee therapy services for 90-bed adolescent residential treatment center
- Supervise therapy and experiential/activity and admission staff
- Implement program structure and review admission applications.

Business development and marketing on national level

REGIONAL DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

1999 то 2000

Provo Canyon School

Orem, Utah

- Market RTC program to mental health professionals, educational consultants, managed care, social service agencies etc. in Utah and Colorado.
- Account management with existing referral sources and development of new referral sources.
- Represent program at national and regional conferences.
- Joint Commission on Health Care Organization site visit team member

DIRECTOR OF ADMISSIONS

1998 to 2000

Provo Canyon School, Orem, Utah

- 90+% census during tenure as director.
- Supervise four-member admissions team.
- Review clinical information for admission eligibility. Coordinate interdepartmental issues related to admission. Customer Service Committee member.
- Joint Commission on Health Care Organization site visit team member

THERAPIST 1989 to 1998

Provo Canyon School, Orem, Utah

- Co-coordinator early adolescent unit.
- Individual, group, & family therapy in long-term residential setting.
- Coverage supervisor.
- Joint Commission on Health Care Organization site visit team member
- Parent training seminars presented in Houston, Dallas, Los Angeles, San Francisco, Seattle, Las Vegas, and Indianapolis.

MEMBERSHIPS & COMMITTEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2005 TO 2014

National Association of Therapeutic Schools and Programs

- Executive Committee, Secretary
- Chairman, Public Relations Committee
- Joint Commission, Professional and Technical Advisory Committee Liaison
- Chairman, Member Services Committee
- Chairman, 2006 National Conference

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2004 TO 2005

Utah Association of Marital and Family Therapy.

SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEMBER

2002 to 2005

North Cache 8-9 Center, Richmond, Utah

Elected by PTA members to assist in overseeing disbursement of Land Trust money and school improvement planning.

SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEMBER

2002 to 2004

Sunrise Elementary School, Smithfield, Utah

Elected by PTA members to assist in overseeing dispersal of Land Trust money and school improvement planning.

PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEMBER

1999 AND 2000

Critical Issues in Children and Adolescents Annual Conference, Salt Lake City, Utah Development of conference program and speakers for two-day conference annually attended by 400+ mental health professionals.

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN *Chrysalis Inc.*

1997 to 2000

Orem, Utah

Oversee human rights issues for developmentally delayed and mentally retarded individual receiving residential support services.

PRESENTATIONS & WORKSHOPS

Can I Be Happy While My Child is In Treatment in the Middle of Nowhere Utah: What the Research on Happiness Tells Us.. National Association of Therapeutic Schools and Programs, Annual Conference, Henderson, NV February 2014

The Power Of A Positive NO: How to say NO when you want to.

National Association of Therapeutic Schools and Programs, Annual Conference, Irvine, CA, February 2013

Music and Adoption Issues: Indirect interventions to teach adolescents about adoption.

National Association of Therapeutic Schools and Programs, Annual Conference, Clearwater, FL, 2 February 2006

Issues in Adoption, Panel Presentation

Independent Education Consultant Association Annual Conference, Philadelphia, PA, 2005 Seven Common Mistakes Therapist Make Working With Adopted Teens Critical Issues in Children & Adolescents Annual Conference, Salt Lake City, UT, 2004.

Jordan School District, Sandy, UT 2005

Core Issues in Adoption

Utah County Child Abuse Council Clinical Presentation, Provo, UT. June 21, 2000

Critical Issues in Children & Adolescents Annual Conference, Salt Lake City, UT, 2003.

Issues in Adoption.

Critical Issues in Children & Adolescents Annual Conference, Salt Lake City, UT, 2003.

Utah County Child Abuse Council Clinical Presentation, Provo, UT. June 21, 2000

Family Therapy Without the Family: Genograms & Proxy Family Sculptures as Group Interventions with Adolescents Critical Issues in Children & Adolescents Annual Conference: An Intervention Update, Salt Lake City, UT. September 2-5, 1999

Utah County Child Abuse Council Clinical Presentation, Provo, UT. May 19, 1999